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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: 140410 8WLC-JSN---- New Application for Approval Without Licence

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Apr 30, 2014 at 2:19 PM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Orr, Jack <Jack.Orr@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>
Date: Fri, Apr 11, 2014 at 10:19 AM
Subject: RE: 140410 8WLC-JSN---- New Application for Approval Without Licence
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Ferguson, Steve" <Steve.Ferguson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

OK, sorry about that Phyll is.  I wil l  get the Inuktitut version completed, then I will  sign and send back to you.

 

Jack R. Orr
204 984-2187 | facsimile 204 984-2403
Jack.Orr@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
Marine Mammal Research 

Arctic Research Division
Central & Arctic Region
Fisheries and Oceans Canada
501 University Crescent, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3T 2N6
Government of Canada

 

 

 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: April-10-14 1:33 PM
To: Orr, Jack
Cc: Megan Porter; Cory Zyla; David Hohnstein
Subject: 140410 8WLC-JSN---- New Application for Approval Without Licence

 

Dear Mr. Orr:
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The Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) acknowledges receipt on April 7, 2014 of your application for approval for the use of water or deposit of waste
without a licence for the Jones Sound Narwhal Project.   The NWB Licensing Department has conducted a preliminary review of your application and has
determined that it is incomplete.  The following information is deficient:

 
- Project summary in English and Inuktitut
- Signed application form
 
In order to proceed the application must be completed, re-signed and re-submitted with the deficient information.  Please reference the assigned file number on
re-submission.
 
If you have any questions please contact myself at Phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca  or the Technical Advisor, Cory Zyla at cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca
 
Sincerely,
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